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Dorothy David

City Manager

City of Champaign
102 N. Neil 5t.
Champalgn, IL 61820

Re: Emily Klose
Dear Ms. David:

| represent Emily Klose. She has asked me to review the circumstances of her complaint against Police
Officer William Killin. 1 am concerned that this complaint has not been handled according to the City's
policy. | am also concerned about your Legal Department’s oplmons on certain issues involved in this
matter,

As you may be aware, the circumstances of the complaint involved Officer Killin using his body-worn
camera to record a phone conversation. He did so without the consent of Ms. Klose, Your Legal
Department’s opinion was that Officer Killin did not have to notify Ms. Klose of the recording or get her
consent, This opinion Is not supported by the law. The eavesdropping statute is very clear that any party
to a conversation must be notified and give consent to it being recorded, otherwise it is considerad a
violation of the law. Your Legal Department has also offered the apinion that people do not have an
expectation of privacy in their home. | believe the Constitution does not support this opinion. Your City’s
policy on body-worn cameras also does not support this opinion, Section 41.11.4{0) provides: “Officers
must provide notice of recording to any person if the person has a reasonable expectation of privacy, such
as a person’s place of residence ...” $ection 41.11.7 provides for prohibited uses of body cameras. Section
41.11.7 (5) specifically mentions “In any location where individuals have a reasonable expectation of
privacy, such as a person’s place of residence ..” 1find it hard to believe that if an officer is prohibited
fram in-person recording in someane’s house that it becomes okay if the officer is merely on a phone call
with the person,

Based upon my.review of the circurnstances and the law, Officer Killin clearly violated the Eavesdropping
statute. My understanding is that a meeting has been set for lanuary, 2019. Ms. Klose has asked that 1
attend the meeting with her to discuss her complaint and a possible resolution,
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Please let me know the date and time of the meeting. | look forward ta working with you to resolve Ms.
Klose’s complaint.
Very Truly Yours,
) NW\)-/”@)/@/\
" ,
David B. Wesner
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